



Hospitals and Institutions

*Subcommittee Minutes
August 7th, 2023*

Call to Order: Chris M.

Moment of Silence: Who WE Serve

12 Traditions: Randy D.

12 Concepts: Kim M.

Members in attendance (8): Luke T, Chris M, Randy D, Lizzy L, Norman C, Johnny C, Peyton C, Mary J, and Kim M.

Norman C: Motions to approve June minutes

Kim M: 2nd

Yes: 8 No: 0 Abstentions: 0

Norman C: Motions to approve July minutes

Randy D: 2nd

Yes: 8 No: 0 Abstentions: 1

Trusted Servant Reports

Chair Report: Chris M.

Did not receive a report

Vice Chair Report: Norman C.

Did not receive a report

Secretary Report: Luke T.

Hey Family,

I still have facility applications available for anyone who wishes to serve in NRADC, JDC, or RSW. The guidelines have been updated with the changes to NRADC's schedule.

In loving service,

Luke T.

Literature Chair Report: Danny M.

Did not receive a report.

JDC Report: Peyton C.

Hi family I hope everyone is enjoying their summer and had a good month. My report is as follows. This past month I had Danny M scheduled to go in on the 11th and Randy D on the 25th. I have tried to reach out to Danny M several times via text and phone. I have yet to try via email to get a follow up on how the meeting went on the 11th. I believe him to be very busy. However I was able to hear from Randy D. That the meeting was taken into the facility. This month Randy D went to the facility on the 18th a week early by accident thinking that was our week. He was met with the other fellowship and decided to go back home. He then went to the facility on the 25th and took an excellent meeting into the facility with five males and two females who have also decided to make a NA song for him when he returns this month! I found it very reassuring that the meetings we take into this facility are helping individuals, even if it's just one addict that hears a message.

I followed up with several others, as well as Erin to hear that orientation was a success! And we currently have six volunteers that were orientated. I plan to have a sheet go around for those to fill out their information that have been orientated and completed fingerprinting so that I can properly schedule for this upcoming month. And once everybody has their fingerprints and orientation 100% complete I plan to go further in reaching out to Erin to see if we can start filling in the month more. If that's what this subcommittee body would like to do.

Also I let the orientation on Thursday June 20th, 2023 slip my mind and I do apologize. An I have yet to ask about the books and have them in my vehicle.

ILS
Peyton C

NRADC Report: Randy D.

Hello H&I subcommittee,

On July 12, 2023, Randy D and Peyton C went into the NRADC for the H&I meeting. Muti-purpose room # 2 did not have any one for a meeting. We did a meeting in multipurpose #3 with 6 residents. That same night was the orientation and Mike H, and Kim M made the orientation. They are approved to go in. Kim went in with Lizzy on the 19 th . They were directed to go to the community corrections building to do the meeting. Lizzy reported this to me afterwards. On July 26, 2023, Danny M and Randy D took the meeting in. Stephen P was scheduled, but something came up that he could not go in. We only had 1 resident. Both meetings were good. Again, no one was signed up for multipurpose #2. The literature was ok for now.

I talked with our contact Josh Horstman about the mix up at the NRADC regarding the women on the 1 st and 3 rd Wednesday of the month. He told me that looking at the schedule, someone has started a bible study on Wednesdays. He stated that we would probably get better participation for the women attendance at the community corrections building. Lizzy and Kim said that the meeting was

very good. Josh amended the NRADC schedule for the women to meet at the community corrections building waiting for our subcommittee to approve the change. This is a proposal for us to consider. The dates and time would stay the same. After speaking to both volunteers about the change, they agreed to the change. If passed, changes to section V1 of the guidelines will need to change from the NRADC to the community corrections on Wednesday 1 st and 3 rd .

I was able to take 17 basic texts to the NRADC coordinator as we agreed from our subcommittee last meeting. 3 of these books were Spanish edition.

I talked with Luke about the minutes from our last meeting having the scheduling for NRADC incorrect and a minor change to my question that was asked.

The NRADC orientation is set for October 11, 2023, at 6:30 pm at the main jail. I am now accepting applications for that orientation. The applications must be notarized accompanied by a letter from the subcommittee for recommendation.

The schedule for August so far is August 9, 2023, Randy D and Peyton C, for the 23 rd , Danny M, Peyton C and Mike H. For the women on the 16 th is Lizzy and Kim for the community corrections.

ILS,
Randy D. Panel coordinator for NRADC

Questions: Lizzy L: Do we need a 2nd orientation to continue serving.

Randy D: No, once you're approved you do not need to attend orientation again.

Mary J: Can I be a speaker in the jail?

Answer: Not without an orientation, but you're already approved to go into the BHU.

BHU Report: Lizzie L.

Hello family,

All commitments were fulfilled in July. We also took all 11 basic texts into the BHU. We took in the necessary IPs. We have been giving many of them to newcomers, so I think we'll need more soon.

As for August 3rd, both H&I service members were unable to attend. Katie and the front desk were made aware.

In loving service,
Lizzy

RSW Report: Vacant

Open Forum:

-To start on page 36 Step Study next month

Mary J: Do we go to any prisons?

Chris M: No, there aren't any around here.

Mary J: When is the next orientation for the jail?

Randy D: October 11th

Peyton C: Do we know when members will be fingerprinted?

Norman C: Possibly September, but this is optimistic.

Johnny C: How long do you have to be off papers to serve at the jail?

Randy D: 3 years.

Lizzy L: It's only been 7 months for me.

Randy D: Will talk to the facility.

Old Business:

Chris M: January 13th is the new tentative date for the learning day, which is to be held at Market Street Methodist. We talked about asking facility heads to attend and those who found out about NA through H&I.

Luke T: Each subcommittee will have 2 hours to fill.

Chris M: Next planning meeting will be August 27th at Throx Marketplace.

Chris M: Where will the basic texts we didn't give to RSW go?

Norman C: 5 to the BHU, 6 to JDC, and 6 to NRADC.

Kim M: 2nd

Yes: 10

Elections and Nominations:

None discussed for the month of August

New Business:

Randy D: Women will meet at community corrections building on the 1st and 3rd Wednesdays.

Kim M: Is this in place of NRADC or will it be NRADC and community corrections?

Randy D: It'll be community corrections for those 2 days.

Luke T: So we should change community corrections to Wednesdays.

Yes: 10

Norman C: For RSW we will be put on a waiting list which may take years. It would be easier to get a spot for a daytime meeting. Our contact is just wondering what we want to do; if we want to be contacted if a meeting slot becomes available.

Mike H: I don't think we should rush, we are already in need for NRADC.

Norman C: Proposes we let them know we're interested; Luke, Peyton, & Norman are willing to serve should a slot come available.

Scheduling:

BHU:

August 10th Johnny & Nora

August 17th Mike & Jacob

August 24th Jacob & Luke

August 31th Jacob & Lizzy

September 7th Mary & Peyton

JDC:

No schedule determined (availability constraints)

NRADC:

August 9th Randy & Peyton

August 16th Lizzy & Kim

August 23rd Danny, Mike, & Peyton

Announcements:

August 9th Chis M. 9yrs @ Last Connection

August 10th Jacob G. 6yrs @ The War is Over

August 13th Caitlin S. 2yrs @ NOANDA

August 28th H&I/PR learning day committee @ Throx Marketplace

Chris M: Next meeting will be Monday

Contact List

Name	Phone	E-mail	Facilities
Leigh S.	(202) 292-9191	leighstride108@gmail.com	JDC
Nora F.	(540) 630-0164	norafinny0176@gmail.com	BHU
Mike H.	(540) 247-3426	michaelkhorne1@gmail.com	BHU
Tim T.		tther002@gmail.com	
Katie H.	(540) 236-4349	katieharlow91@gmail.com	
Heather R.	(540) 575-0999	rollinsheather0@gmail.com	
Linda A.	(540) 664-6077	cleanduetona@yahoo.com	

Randy D.	(540) 327-3335	der12296@comcast.net	JDC, NRADC
Danny M.	(540) 385-9170	dannym246@gmail.com	JDC, NRADC
Kim M.	(410) 570-7037	kimberly.marts@gmail.com	NRADC
Drew B.	(240) 792-3904	drewbcallao1@gmail.com	
Norman C.	(540) 931-5042	norman2500@aol.com	
Lizzy L.	(540) 313-1720	soveryverybusytoday@gmail.com	BHU, NRADC
Peyton C.	(804) 302-3024	peytoncrebbs@yahoo.com	BHU, NRADC
Luke T.	(754) 303-6805	luketippett01@gmail.com	BHU
Jared S.	(540) 336-7850	jaredschneck3@hotmail.com	
Nick P.	(540) 514-2468	pnickel88@yahoo.com	
Stephen P.	(540) 539-2177	stephen.price02@comcast.net	BHU, NRADC
Jacob G.	(571) 544-0578	zog107@yahoo.com	BHU
Paul C.	(703) 965-9393	paulccprna@gmail.com	
Kelsey S.		smith.kayy.815@gmail.com	
Chris M.	(304) 279-2966	chrismauck84@yahoo.com	
Grace P.	(540) 229-7917	gracempetro@gmail.com	
Nick E.	(540) 717-7723	nhe.business540@gmail.com	
Johnny C.	(252) 917-4968	johnnyc982017@gmail.com	BHU
Archer C.	(540) 327-6752	crebbs@aol.com	
Beau W.	(504) 408-8135	beaumw@gmail.com	
Mary J.	(540) 398-8744	maryjane61966@gmail.com	
Dave W.	(276) 451-5555		